rd

4

P

//Md. Abusieed Sobuj

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam <mahfuz@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 01, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Md.Abusieed Sobuj

Cc: Md.Moazzem Hossain; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua

Subject: FW: Please take necessary initiative for Installation and commissioning of Dynamic

Corporation (Lalmonirhat Military Firm) 100 kVA generator.

Dear Sobuj Vai,

There is some additional requirement for Dynamic Corporation ,Lalmonirhat Project which is another 25 meter
control cable . Please arrange the cable for emergency delivery, Client (Dynamic Corporation) will pay for this

cable.

Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 |Mobile No: 01755-694131, 01712940082| Fax: +880 2
5881 5160 | E-mail: mahfuz@cross-world.com | web: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

Bt Toumiioag Bpunene

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve [mailto:mahfuz@cross-world.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 10:42 AM

To: 'Dynamic Corporation'

Subject: Please take necessary initiative for Installation and commissioning of Dynamic Corporation (Lalmonirhat
Military Firm) 100 kVA generator.

Dear Sir,

As per discussion with you please see the attached file and give me a confirmation email for starting your
Lalmonirhat Military firm 100 kVA Diesel Generator installation and commissioning work. So please confirm us as per

attached BOQ price.

We are waiting for your feedback.

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



Cross World Power Limited Cross-world %,;g

Ensurin Powe Since 1982

Ref : CWPL-AM/2989/18-R02-002 Date : 01-Dec-2019

To

Dynamic Corporation
House # 20, Road # 07, Block # C, Apt # 3/B, Niketon, Dhaka.

Site ID :Lalmonirhat Military Firm, Lalmonirhat, Bangladesh.

QUOTATION FOR SUPPLY OF INSTALLATION & COMMISSIONING MATERIALS FOR YOUR 100 kVA
DIESEL GENERATING SET AT YOUR SITE : PS100

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installatior
& commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName Unit Quantity Unit Price  Total Price

1 Control Cable 4X1.2 rm T Mtr  25.00 87.00 2,175.00
Sub Total : 2,175.00
Taka Grand Total : 2,175.00

: Two Thousand One Hundred Seventy-Five Only.

N.B  :Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning works of the set to be borne by you.

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully

-

Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve (Signature with Seal)
Senior Engineer, Sales & Marketing For and on behalf of
01755694131 Dynamic Corporation
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